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B IRGINIA Xiao Wang
Director, Supreme Court Litigation Clinic
SCHOOL of LAW
June 3, 2024

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Ames v. Ohio Department of Youth Services, No. 23-1039
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Petitioner in this case. In accordance with Supreme Court Rule 15.5, Petitioner hereby waives
the 14-day waiting period and respectfully requests that the petition and related briefing be distributed on June 4,

2024, for consideration at the Court’s June 20, 2024 Conference. Petitioner shall submit her reply brief tomorrow,
June 4, 2024, so that the Court will have full briefing before its conference.

Sincerely,

Xiao Wang
Assistant Professor of Law
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